K.

North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 —9:15 am.
Location: Koppen Gardens Community Room

AGENDA

. Call to Order/Roll Call by Secretary
. Amendments to Agenda
. Open Meeting Resident

. Approval of Minutes: June 18,2019

July 2019 — No Meeting

Approval of Financials:  June 2019
July 2019

Approval of Checks: June Checks #14966-14970, EFT
July Checks #14671-14990, EFT
August Checks #14991-15012, EFT

. Occupancy:

. Old Business:
New Business: SAM Registration Completion
Next Meeting:
Adjournment Regular Meeting




MEETING MINUTES FROM EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
9:15 a.m., June 18, 2019

Roll Call
Members Present: John Daley, Chair
Leon Bembenek
Loren Morgan
Jennifer Drganc
Billy Steiner
Members Absent: None
Others Present: Joleen Pfau, Executive Director
Kristin Mallek, SMR Management
- April Van Genderen, North Mankato City Clerk
Amendments to Agenda

Nine checks were added and two voided.

Open Meeting Residents
None appeared.

Approval of Meeting Minutes _
Board Member Morgan moved, seconded by Chair Daley, to approve the minutes of May 29,
2019, HRA Regular meeting. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Five Year Capital Plan
Chair Daley opened the Five Year Capital Plan Hearing. With no one appearing the hearing was
closed. ‘

Approval of Financials
Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner, to approve the May
Financials. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Checks

Kristin Mallek noted there has been some plumbing issues due to the age of the pipes which
accounts for the additional checks. Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board
Member Steiner to approve the checks for May and June. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, O Nay.
Motion carried.



Occupancy
All units are filled with no anticipated move outs.

Old Business
None.

New Business

Election of Officers
Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Bembenek to appoint John Daley
as Chair of the HRA. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Board Member Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner to appoint Leon
Bembenek as Vice Chair and Jennifer Drganc as Treasurer. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay.
Motion carried.

Property Insurance Renewal

Kristin Mallek of SMR noted there were few changes over the last year. Board Member Steiner
moved, seconded by Board Member Bembenek to approve the Property Insurance Renewal.
Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Maintenance Wage Rate Resolution

. Kristin Mallek noted the Resolution sets the minimum wage for the Maintenance position.
Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member Bembenek to approve the
Maintenance Wage Rate Resolution. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Five-Year Action Plan
Kristin Mallek noted there were few changes to the previous plan. Next year the plan would
include a projection update. Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member

Drganc to approve the Five-Year Action Plan. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Civil Rights Certification .

The Certification verifies the HRA follows the five year plan. Board Member Bembenek moved,
seconded by Board Member Steiner to approve the Civil Rights Certification. Vote on the
motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried_.

Depreciation Schedule

The depreciation schedule is unchanged from last year. Board Member Steiner moved,
seconded by Board Member Bembenek to approve the Depreciation Schedule. Vote on the
motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.



Approval of Revised Budget Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019

HUD requires the revision of the budget to more closely reflect actuals. There were few
changes, the main change was an increase in the maintenance labor because Site Manager
Bob’s hours were increased from 20 hours to 30 hours. Board Member Steiner moved,
seconded by Board Member Bembenek to approve the Revised Budget Fiscal Year Ending June
30, 2019. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Budget Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020

The Budget closely follows the revised budget that was just approved. Board Member Steiner
moved, seconded by Board Member Morgan to Approve the Budget Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2020.

Bad Debt Write Off

The bad debt reflects money that is owed the HRA after a tenant has moved out. The bad debt
is in collections and if it is collected it will appear in the books as revenue. Board Member
Bembenek moved, seconded by Board Member Steiner to Approve the Bad Debt Write Off.
Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

PHAS Score

A PHAS Score of 96 was received, although this is not a reporting year. It does provide
management with an opportunity to make changes and improvements if needed before the
next reporting year.

HUD Audit Approval
HUD did not report any findings. Board Member Steiner moved, seconded by Board Member
Bembenek to accept the HUD Audit. Vote on the motion: Aye 5, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Adjournment
Adjourned at 9:42 a.m.

Chair

Secretary



North Mankato MN Housing Authority:,—« -+
615 Nicollet Ave W

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019
FYE
7584 BATANCE SHEET 6-30
ACCT DESCRIPTION
ASSETS
111101 Cash General Fund $ 30,924.90
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 728.00
114500 Accrued Interest 229.79
116200 General Fund Investments 213,356.03 N
121100 Prepaid Insurance 927.15
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra (3,499,845.86)
140005 Accumulated Depreciation (2,850,933.47)
140006 Land 195,668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 54,102.32
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin 27,300.92
140016 Land Improvements 219,146.95
140017 Building Improvements 2,004,658.28
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,330,235.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 110,686.00
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,596,965.78
SURPL.US & LIABILITIES
211100 Accounts Payable Vendors $ 934.99
211400 Tenants Security Deposits 14,702.46
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00
211499 Security Deposit Interest (270.23)
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH 492.38
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med 447.11
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H 237.00
213400 Accrued Utilities 5,841.98
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 4,998.49
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 1,211.19
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,553.01
224000 Prepaid Rent %20.00
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 1,350,699.91
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 208,497.49

Current Year Net Activity

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES $ 1,596,965.78







North Mankato MN Housing Authorit¥¢~qF; 12
615 Nicollet Ave %h/,ﬁ LB

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

7584 BALANCE SHEET 6-30
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES

MOD COST INCOMPLETE .
981480 Cf 2018 Capital Activity $ 110,686.00

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE $ 110,686.00







7584

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

Trial Balance

Account#

111101
111700
112200
112517
114500
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140008
140016
140017
140055
211100
211200
211400
211410
211499
211701
211702
211703
211705
213400
213501
213502
213700
213701
224000
280200
280600

311000
312000
319000
361000
369000
369500
413000
414000
415000
417000
417100
419000
419200
419300
419400
419500
422000
423000

Account Title

Cash General Fund

Petty Cash

Tenants Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1
Accrued Interest

General Fund Investments
Prepaid Insurance
Development Cost
Development Cost Contra
Accumulated Depreciation
Land

Building

" Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dw

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Ad
Land Improvements

Building Improvements

Mod Cost Complete

Accounts Payable Vendors
Accounts Payables - Capital BAs
Tenants Security Deposits
Tenants Pet Deposits

Security Deposit Interest
Payroll Deduction - FED WH
Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med
Payroll Deduction State W/H
Payroll Deduction Pension
Accrued Utilities

Accrued Absences - Current
Accrued Bbsences - Non-~current
Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Pilot Current Year

Prepaid Rent

Investments in Capital Assets -
Unrestricted Net Assets

** Subtotal **

Dwelling Rental

Excess Utilities

Nondwelling Rental
Investment Interest

Other Tenant Income

Other Income - Non recurring
Legal Expense

Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Audit Expense

Office Expenses

Advertising

Telephone
Sundry~Administrative
Outside Management
Recreation, Publication & Othe
Tenant Contract Costs

Period endin’ﬁ~¢§J3Qf&8,ry.
Run Timg:

" J:.E«% B
Current
21,352.20 30
4,290.33-

229.79
1,706.35 213
1,164.28-

i 1,169

3,499

202,445.23- 2,850
195

1,590

54

27

219

2,004

71,460.00 2,330

934,99-

14
2
492,38~

447.11-

237.00-
5,841.98~ 5
1,626.73- 4
2,734.57 1
7,294.49- 6
6,837.16

220.00~

387,798.82- 1,350

373,794.07 208

134,679.20- 110
208,930.00
2,910.00
2,750.00
119.18
21,363.39

460.95
1,169.00-

154.00-
2,630.00-
3,270.00-
4,130.32~
5,384.19-
6,285.22-

56,250.00-
3,272.59-

Balance

. 924.
100.
728.

.00

.79

;356.
9217.

,610.

,845.

;1 933.

668,

,070.

+102.

+300.

;146.

,658.

235,
934.

.00

,702.

,400.
270.
492,
447,

.00-

.00

,841.
,998.
211,
,553.
.00
220.
,699.

,497.

229

237

,686.

90
00
00

03
15
66
86-
47-
66
25
32
92
95
28
20
99-

46-
00-
23

38-
11-

98-
49~
19-
01-

00-
91-
49-

00-

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00







7584

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
Trial Balance

Period ending¢w3§/3Q#$g —
Run TlinﬁlgsgglAM

S b

Account# Account Title Current Balance
431000 Water 7,259.48- .00
432000 Electricity 35,856.31- .00
433000 Gas 19,674.34- .00
439000 Other Utility Expense 6,976.74~ .00
439100 Garbage Disposal 5,329.94- .00
441000 Maintenance Labor 63,961.81- .00
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 12,029.45~ .00
441050 Accrued Absences - Maint .00
442000 Materials 7,663.02- .00
443000 Contract Costs 9,481.14- .00
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 14,145.49- .00
443200 Heating & Cooling 766.75- .00
443300 Snow Removal 2,777.50~- .00
443400 Elevator 10,032.82- .00
443500 Landscape & Grounds 711.27- .00
443600 Unit Turnaround .00
443700 Electrical Contracts 4,310.10- .00
443800 Plumbing 4,303.00- .00
443900 Extermination 927.26- .00
444000 Janitorial 3,361.08- .00
444100 Routine contracts 4,937.87- .00
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 654.50- .00
451001 Insurance - Property 14,676.75- .00
451002 Insurance - Liability 3,949.62- .00
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 2,074.60- .00
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 6,837.16- .00
457000 Collection Loss .00
485000 Depreciation - Current .00
485100 Depreciation- CF .00
612000 Gain/Loss Equipment .00
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 112,703.00 .00
802916 Capital Fund 2016 .00
802917 Cf 501-17 Advances .00
802918 Capital Fund 2018 Advances 110,686.00 .00

** Subtotal ** 134,679.20 .00
941410 Cf 16 Administration .00
941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs .00
941460 CF16 Dwelling Structure .00
961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs .00
961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement .00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure .00
981480 Cf 2018 Capital Activity 110, 686.00

** Subtotal ** .00 110, 686.00

** Total ** .00 .00







Id: 7584
J#: 8

Seqg#

iy

P O WwWooWw-~Jo O,

o

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

49
50
51

CURRENT YEAR JOURNAL

SKIP

1904

1935

1936

1937

1938

DATE

Correct Close CF 17

To
To

To
To
To
To
To
To
To

To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To

To

Close
Close

Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close

Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close
Close

Close

Description

Pilot - Current Y
Pilot - Current Y

Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating

Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating
Operating

Income
Income
Income
Income

Income

Income
Income

Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense
Expense

Depreciation

Account#

140055
140005

213701
213700

311000
312000
319000
361000
369000
369500
280600

280600
414000
415000
417000
417100
419000
419200
419300
419400
419500
422000
431000
432000
433000
439000
439100
441000
441045
441050
442000
443000
443090
443200

© 443300

443400
443500
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100
451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

280200
485000
485100

Tran Amount

71,460

7,294.

7,294

228,027.
2,910.
3,000.

2,055
23,470

364,537

4,479
14

714

130, 985.
127,295.
3,6889.

.00
71,460.

00-

49

.49-

00
00
00

.61
.31

. 460.
259,923.

95
87-

.89
1,169.

186.
3,010.
3,270,

00-
52-
00-
00-

.33-
.48-
5,947,
6,490.
61,500.
3,409.
8,474.
40,434,
21,865.
7,993.
6,279.
69,180.
12,946.
2,248.
8,557.
9,481.
16,852.
951.
2,777.
10,749.
711.
4,675.
7,566.
927.
4,361.
4,937.
.00~
16,011.
4,295.
2,250.
7,294,
2,524.

20-
22-
00~
96—
68-
30-
77~
46-
08-
27-
57-
90-
58-
14-
33-
75-
50~
34-
27-
30-
00-
26~
24~
87-

00-
00~
75-
49-
33~

23
70-
53—







Id: 7584

J#:
Seq#

52
53
54
55

56
57

8

SKIP

1939

1940

DATE

CURRENT YEAR JOURNAL

To
To
To
To

To
To

Description

Close Hud Contribution
Close Hud Contribution
Close Hud Contribution
Close Hud Contribution

Reclassify Equity To Ne
Reclassify Equity To Ne

Totals **

Account#

802000
802918
280600
280600

280600
280200

2300007000*

138,918.
110,686.

138,918

518,784.
518,784.

Tran Amount

00
00

.00-
110,686.

00-

05
05-

.00







North Mankato MN Housing Authori

615 Nicollet Ave &

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

7584 _ Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 1

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

05 31 111101 Cash General Fund
. Beginning Balance ' 9,572.70 Dr
06 12 111101 014956 Void
06 12 111101 014957 Void
06 30 111101 J010075 JUN19 Cash Disbursements 28,290.84 Cr

06 07 111101 J300002 Operating Subsidy * 26,215.00 Dr

06 11 111101 J300005 Caretaker Apt Rent * 19,949.00 Dr

06 18 111101 -J300007 Rent * 1,277.00 Dr

06 24 111101 J300009 Laundry * 960.75 Dr

06 27 111101 J300012 Interest * 1,241.29 Dr
Current Total 21,352.20 Dr :
Ending Balance 30,924.90 Dr

05 31 111700 Petty Cash _
Beginning Balance 100.00 Dr
Ending Balance 100.00 Dr

05 31 112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance ’ 5,018.33 Dr
06 30 112200 001928 To Record Jun 19 Rental R. 20,231.00 Dr )
06 30 112200 001928 .To Record Jun 19 Rental R 2,524.33 Cr

06 30 112200 001928 Record Prepaid At Fye 220.00 Dr
06 11 112200 000057 Rent 19,699.00 Cr
06 18 112200 000058 Rent 1,277.00 Cr
06 27 112200 . 000060 Rent 1,241.00 Cx
. Current Total 4,290.33 Cr

Ending Balance 728.00 Dr

05 31 112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17

05 31 114500 Accrued Interest

06 30 114500 001931 To Record 06/30/19 Accrue 229.79 Dr
Current Total : _ 229.79 Dr
Ending Balance ' _ 229.79 Dr

05 31 116200 General Fund Investments

Beginning Balance 211,649.68 Dr
06 30 116200 001930 To Record Interest Income 1,706.35 Dr
Current Total 1,706.35 Dr

Ending Balance 213,356.03 Dr

05 31 121100 Prepaid Insurance

. Beginning Balance 2,091.43 Dr
06 12 121100 014952 Phildelphia Indemnity Ins 751.00 Dr
06 30 121100 001929 To Write Off Insurance 1,915.28 Cr
Current Total ' 1,164.28 Cr

Ending Balance 1 927.15 Dr

05 31 140002  Development Cost
Beginning Balance 1169,610.66 Dr




North Mankato MN Housing Authority-
615 Nicollet Ave &
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 2
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 1169,610.66 Dr

05 31 140003 Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance 3499,845.86 Cr
Ending Balance 3499,845.86 Cr

05 31 140005 Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Balance 2648,488.24 Cr
06 30 140005 001934 To Record 06/30/19 Deprec 130,985.23 Cr
06 30 140005 001904 Correct Close CF 17 71,460.00 Cr

Current Total 202,445.23 Cr

Ending Balance 2850,933.47 Cr

05 31 140006 Land
Beginning Balance 195,668.66 Dr
Ending Balance : 195,668.66 Dr

05 31 140007 Building
Beginning-Balance 1590,070.25 Dr
Ending Balance 1590,070.25 Dr

05 31 140008 Furniture,Machine,Equipment—Dwell
Beginning Balance . » 54,102.32 Dr
Ending Balance 54,102.32 Dr

05 31 140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Beginning Balance 27,300.92 Dr
Ending Balance 27,300.92 Dr

05 31 140016 Land Improvements
Beginning Balance ’ 219,146.95 Dr
Ending Balance 219,146.95 Dr

05 31 140017 Building Improvements
Beginning Balance 2004, 658.28 Dxr
Ending Balance 2004,658.28 Dr

05 31 140055 Mod Cost Complete

Beginning Balance ' . 2258,775.20 Dr
06 30 140055 = 001904 Correct Close CF 17 71,460.00 Dr

Current Total 71,460.00 Dr .

Ending Balance 2330,235.20 Dr

05 31 211100 Accounts Payable Vendors

06 30 211100 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 934.99 Cr
Current Total 934.99 Cr
Ending Balance 934.99 Cx

05 31 211200 Accounts Payables - Capital Asset




North Mankato MN Housing Authori;ghﬁgr
615 Nicollet Ave ek
North Mankato, -MN 56003-3866

June 30, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger © 6~30 Page 3

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

05 31 211400 Tenants Security Deposits
Beginning Balance 14,702.46 Cr
Ending Balance 14,702.46 Cr

05 31 211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance 2,400.00 Cr
Ending Balance 2,400.00 Cr

05 31 211499 Security Deposit Interest
Beginning Balance 270.23 Dr
Ending Balance 270.23 Dr

05 31 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

06 14 211701 006007 Bruce Ahlschlager 142.03 Cr
06 14 211701 006008 Robert J Dekruif 26.67 Cr
06 26 - 211701 006009 Bruce Ahlschlager 142.03 Cr
06 26 211701 006010 Robert J Dekruif 26.67 Cr
06 26 211701 006012 Eftps 168.70 Dr
06 27 211701 006013 Robert J Dekruif 323.68 Cr
Current Total : 492.38 Cr
Ending Balance 492.38 Cr

05 31 211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med

06 14 211702 006007 Bruce Ahlschlager 122.83 Cr
06 14 211702 006008 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
06 26 211702 006009 Bruce ARhlschlager 122.83 Cr
06 26 211702 006010 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
06 26 211702 006012 Eftps 208.89 Dr
06 27 211702 006013 Robert J Dekruif 238.22 Cr
Current Total 447.11 Cr
Ending Balance 447,11 Cr

05 31 211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H

06 14 211703 006007 Bruce Ahlschlager 74.00 Cr
06 14 211703 006008 Robert J Dekruif 18.00 Cr
06 26 211703 006009 Bruce Ahlschlager 74.00 Cr
06 26 211703 006010 Robert J Dekruif 18.00 Cr
06 26 211703 006011 Mn Dept Of Revenue 92.00 Dr
06 27 211703 006013 Robert J Dekruif 145.00 Cr
Current Total 237.00 Cr
Ending Balance 237.00 Cr

05 31 211705 Payroll Deduction Pension

06 26 211705 014966 Security Benefits 200.00 Dr
06 26 211705 014967 Security Benefits 192.68 Dr
06 14 211705 006007 Bruce Ahlschlager 196.34 Cr
06 26 211705 006009 Bruce Ahlschlager 196.34 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

v




Date

05
06

05

06
06

05

06

05

06

05

06
06

05
06

05

06
06

05

06
06
06
06
06

31

30 -

31

30
30

31

30

31

30

31

30
30

31
30

31

30
30

31

30

30
30

30

30

7584

Index

213400
213400

213501

213501
213501

213502

213502

213700

213700

213701

213701
213701

224000
224000

280200

280200
280200

280600

280600
280600
280600
280600
280600

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

June 30, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description

Accrued Utilities
001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl

Current Total
Ending Balance

Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance
001932 To Record 06/30/19 Accr A
001832 To Record 06/30/19 Accr A

Current Total
Ending Balance

Accrued Absences - Non-current
Beginning Balance
001932 To Record 06/30/19 Accr A

Current Total
Ending Balance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance
001935 To Close Pilot - Current

Current Total
Ending Balance

Pilot Current Year
Beginning Balance

001935 To Close Pilot - Current
J110002 Current Year Pilot

Current Total
Ending Balance

Prepaid Rent
001928 Record Prepaid At Fye

Current Total
Ending Balance

Investments in Capital Assets
Beginning Balance
001938 To Close Depreciation
001940 To Reclassify Equity To N

Current Total ’
Ending Balance

Unrestricted Net Assets

Beginning Balance

- 001936 To Close Operating Income
001937 To Close Operating Expens
001939 To Close Hud Contribution
001939 To Close Hud Contribution
001940 To Reclassify Equity To N

6-30
Current Month
5,841.98 Cr
5,841.98 Cr
5,841.
3,371.
622.17 Dr
2,248.90 Cr
1,626.73 Cr
4,998.
3,945.
2,734.57 Dr
2,734.57 Dr
1,211,
741,
7,294.49 Cr
7,294.49 Cr
6,553.
6,837.
7,294.49 Dr
457.33 Cr
6,837.16 Dr
220.00 Cr
220.00 Cr
220.
962, 901.
130,985.23 Dr
518,784.05 Cr
387,798.82 Cr
1350, 699.
. 582,291.
259,923.87 Cr
364,537.89 Dr
138,918.00 Cr
110,686.00 Cr
518,784.05 Dr

Page

4

Year To Date

98

76

49

76

19

48

01

16

00

09

91

56

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Dr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr




North Mankato MN Housing Authority=s

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

——
<7

f

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 5
Date Index Description Current Month  Year To Date
Current Total 373,794.07 Dr

Ending Balance 208,497.49 Cr

05 31 311000 Dwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 208,930.00 Cr
06 30 311000 0012828 To Record Jun 19 Rental R 19,097.00 Cr
06 30 311000 001936 To Close Operating Income__228,027.00 Dr

Current Total 208,930.00 br

Ending Balance

05 31 312000 Excess Utilities

Beginning Balance 2,910.00 Cr
06 30 312000 001936 To Close Operating Income 2,910.00 Dr
Current Total 2,910.00 Dr

Ending Balance

05 31 319000 Nondwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 2,750.00 Cr
06 30 319000 001936 To Close Operating Income 3,000.00 Dr
06 11 319000 000057 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr

Current Total 2,750.00 Dr

Ending Balance

05 31 361000 Investment Interest

Beginning Balance 119.18 Cr
06 30 361000 001930 To Record Interest Income 1,706.35 Cr
06 30 361000 001931 To Record 06/30/19 Accrue 229.79 Cr
06 30 361000 001936 To Close Operating Income 2,055.61 Dr
06 27 361000 000060 Interest .29 Cr
Current Total 119.18 Dr

Ending Balance

05 31 369000 Other Tenant Income
Beginning Balance 21,363.39 Cr
06 30 369000 006016 Void 2018 CK 12,17 Cr
06 30 369000 001928 To Record Jun 19 Rental R 1,134.00 Cr
06 30 369000 001936 To Close Operating Income 23,470.31 Dr
06 24 369000 000059 Laundry 960.75 Cr
Current Total 21,363.39 Dr
Ending Balance

05 31 369500 Other Income - Non recurring

Beginning Balance 460.95 Cr
06 30 368500 001936 To Close Operating Income 460.95 Dr
Current Total ) 460.95 Dr

Ending Balance

05 31 413000 Legal Expense




North Mankato MN Housing Authorify=~ - o~
615 Nicollet Ave = bk
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

L b,
Cnan? et N id

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 6

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

05 31 414000 Training

Beginning Balance 1,169.00 Dr
06 30 414000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 1,169.00 Cr
Current Total 1,169.00 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 415000 Travel

Beginning Balance 154.00 Dr
06 30 415000 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 32.52 Dr
06 30 415000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 186.52 Cr
' Current Total 154.00 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 417000 Accounting Fees

Beginning Balance 2,630.00 Dr
06 12 417000 014943 C Naber & Associates 190.00 Dr
06 30 417000 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 190.00 Dr
06 30 417000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 3,010.00 Cr

Current Total 2,630.00 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 417100 Audit Expense

Beginning Balance 3,270.00 Dr
06 30 417100 001937 To Close Operating Expens 3,270.00 Cr
Current Total 3,270.00 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 419000 Office Expenses

Beginning Balance 4,130.32 Dr
06 12° 419000 014945 Housing Data Systems Inc 261.90 Dr
06 28 419000 014970 Gatchell Imaging Products 50.69 Dr
06 12 419000 006003 Consolidated 68.90 Dr
06 27 419000 006015 Consolidated 68.90 Dr
06 30 419000 006016 Replaced Cks 101.38 Cr
06 30 419000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 4,479.33 Cr
Current Total 4,130.32 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 419200 Advertising
06 12 419200 014944 The Free Press 14.48 Dr
06 30 419200 001937 To Close Operating Expens 14.48 Cr
Current Total
Ending Balance

05 31 419300 Telephone

Beginning Balance 5,384.19 Dr
06 12 419300 014941 Robert J Dekruif 40.00 Dr
06 12 419300 014947 Mas Communications .63 Dr
06 12 419300 006003 Consolidated 261.19 Dr

06 27 419300 006015 Consolidated 261.19 Dr




North Mankato MN Housing Authorifsy~
615 Nicollet Ave ?ﬂ
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 7

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

06 30 419300 001937 To Close Operating Expens 5,947.20 Cr
Current Total 5,384.19 Cr
Ending Balance

05 31 419400 Sundry-Administrative

Beginning Balance 6,285.22 Dr
06 12 419400 014954 FEmployee Screening Report 40.00 Dr
06 12 419400 006004 Md Payroll Advisors 160.00 Dr
06 28 419400 006014 Bank Fees ~ 5.00 Dr
06 30 419400 001937 To Close Operating Expens 6,490.22 Cr
Current Total 6,285.22 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 419500 Outside Management

Beginning Balance 56,250.00 Dr
06 12 419500 014955 Smr Management 5,250.00 Dr
06 30 419500 001937 To Close Operating Expens 61,500.00 Cr

Current Total 56,250.00 Cx

Ending Balance

05 31 422000 Recreation, Publication &-Other

Beginning Balance 3,272.59 br
06 17 422000 014959 Culligan 28.80 Dr
06 30 422000 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 108.57 Dr
06 30 422000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 3,409.96 Cr

Current Total 3,272.59 Cr

Ending Balance
05 31 423000 Tenant Contract Costs

05 31 431000 Water

Beginning Balance 7,259.48 Dr
06 12 431000 006002 City Of North Mankato (79 633.36 Dr
06 30 431000 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 581.84 Dr
06 30 431000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 8,474.68 Cr

Current Total 7,259.48 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 432000 Electricity
Beginning Balance 35,856.31 Dr
06 12 432000 006006 Xcel Energy (26880) 979.99 Dr
06 30 432000 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 3,598.00 Dx
06 30 432000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 40,434.30 Cr
Current Total 35,856.31 Cr
Ending Balance

05 31 433000 Gas

Beginning Balance 19,674.34 Dr
06 12 433000 006001 Centerpoint Energy (2586) 1,452.03 Dr
06 30 433000 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 739.40 Dr




P

@

North Mankato MN Housing Authoriga=e-:
615 Nicollet Ave A

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019 .

7584 Detail General Ledger . 6-30 Page 8

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

06 30 433000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 21,865.77 Cr
Current Total 19,674.34 Cr
Ending Balance

05 31 439000 Other Utility Expense

Beginning Balance 6,976.74 Dr
06 12 439000 014948 Mcgowan Water Conditionin 18.85 Dr
06 12 439000 006002 City Of North Mankato 547.93 Dr
06 30 439000 0013933 To Record 06/30/18 Payabl 449,94 Dr
06 30 439000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 7,993.46 Cr
Current Total 6,976.74 Cx

Ending Balance

05 31 439100 Garbage Disposal

Beginning Balance 5,329.94 Dr
06 12 439100 006005 Waste Management 476.34 Dr
06 30 439100 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 472.80 Dr
06 30 439100 001937 To Close Operating Expens 6,279.08 Cr

Current Total 5,329.94 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 441000 Maintenance Labor

Beginning Balance 63,961.81 Dr
06 14 441000 006007 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,605.60 Dr
06 14 441000 006008 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
06 26 441000 006009 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,605.60 Dr
06 26 441000 006010 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
06 27 441000 006013 Robert J Dekruif 3,114.00 Dr

06 30 441000 001932 To Record 06/30/19 Accr A 3,356.74 Cr

06 30 441000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 69,180.27 Cr
Current Total 63,961.81 Cr
Ending Balance

05 31 441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance

Beginning Balance 12,029.45 Dr
06 12 441045 014942 Bruce Ahlschlager 378.60 Dr
06 17 441045 014964 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
06 26 441045 014967 Security Benefits 224.80 Dr
06 26 441045 006012 Eftps 208.89 Dr
06 30 441045 001937 To Close Operating Expens 12,946.57 Cx
Current Total 12,029.45 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 441050 Accrued Absences - Maint
06 30 441050 001932 To Record 06/30/19 Accr A 2,248.90 Dr
06 30 441050 001937 To Close Operating Expens 2,248.90 Cr
Current Total
Ending Balance




North Mankato MN Housing Authorigyggr
615 Nicollet Ave gk
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 9

Date Index Description Current Month Yeaxr To Date

05 31 442000 Materials

) Beginning Balance 7,663.02 Dr
06 12 442000 014950 Menards - Mankato 366.77 Dr
06 17 442000 014958 Bds Laundry 83.26 Dr
06 27 442000 014968 Menards - Mankato 435.36 Dr
06 27 442000 014969 Lloyd Lumber CO 9.17 Dr
06 30 442000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 8,557.58 Cr
Current Total 7,663.02 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 443000 Contract Costs

Beginning Balance 9,481.14 Dx
06 30 443000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 9,481.14 Cr
Current Total 9,481.14 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 443090 Contracts - Cable TV

Beginning Balance 14,145.49 Dx
06 12 443090 006003 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr
06 27 443090 006015 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr
06 30 443090 001937 To Close Operating Expens 16,852.33 Cr

Current Total 14,145.49 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 443200 Heating & Cooling

Beginning Balance 766.75 Dr
06 30 443200 001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl 185.00 br
06 30 443200 001937 To Close Operating Expens 951.75 Cr

Current Total 766.75 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 443300 Snow Removal

Beginning Balance 2,777.50 Dr
06 30 443300 001937 To Close Operating Expens 2,777.50 Cr
Current Total 2,777.50 Cx

Ending Balance

05 31 443400 Elevator

Beginning Balance 10,032.82 Dr
06 12 443400 014949 Minnesota Elevator Inc 716.52 Dr
06 30 443400 001937 To Close Operating Expens 10,749.34 Cr

Current Total 10,032.82 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 443500 Landscape & Grounds

Beginning Balance 711.27 Dr
06 30 443500 001937 To Close Operating Expens 711.27 Cx
Current Total 711.27 Cr

Ending Balance




Date

05

05

06
06
06
06

05

06
06
06
06
06
06

05

06

05

06
06
06
06

05

06

05

06
06

31

31

17
17
30
30

31

12
17
17
17
30
30

31

30

31
12
12

30
30

31

30

31

30
30

7584

Index

443600

443700

443700

443700
443700

© 443700

443800

443800

443800
443800
443800
443800
443800

443900

443900

444000
444000
444000

444000
444000

444100

444100

451000

451000
451000

North Mankato MN Housing Authority-w-

615 Nicollet Ave

=

¥

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

June 30, 2018

Detail General Ledger

Description
Unit Turnaround

Electrical Contracts
Beginning Balance
014960 Electrical & Communicatio
014965 Mtu Onsite Energy
006016 Replaced Cks
001937 To Close Operating Expens

Current

365.
399.
399.
4,675.

= =
e’

6-30

Month

20
81
81
30

Dr
Dr
Cr
Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Plumbing
Beginning Balance
014946 Jetter Clean Inc
014961 Jetter Clean Inc
014962 Schwickert's
014963 Schwickert's
001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl
001937 To Close Operating Expens
Current Total
Ending Balance

Extermination
Beginning Balance
001937 To Close Operating Expens

4,310.

320.
575.
712
1,496.
160.
7,566,

10

00
00

.00

00
00
00

Cr

Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Cr

4,303.

927.

00

26

Cr

Cr

Current Total

Ending Balance

Janitorial
Beginning Balance
014951 Mrci
014953 Bob Kuezer
001933 To Record 06/30/19 Payabl
001937 To Close Operating Expens

921.

201.
450.
258.
4,361.

26

26
00
90
24

Cr

Dr
Dr
Dr
Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Routine contracts
Beginning Balance
001937 To Close Operating Expens

3,361.

4,937.

08

87

Cr

Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Insurance - Flood & Bond
Beginning Balance
001929 To Write Off Imnsurance
001937 To Close Operating Expens

4,937.

58.
714.

87

50
00

Cr

Dr
Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

654.

50

Cr

Page 10

Year To Date

4,310.10 Dr

4,303.00 Dr

927.26 Dr

3,361.08 Dr

4,937.87 Dr

654.50 Dr




North Mankato MN Housing Authorify~ -
615 Nicollet Ave & k"

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 11

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

05 31 451001 Insurance -~ Property

Beginning Balance 14,676.75 Dr
06 30 451001 001929 To Write Off Insurance 1,334.25 Dr
06 30 451001 001937 To Close Operating Expens 16,011.00 Cr

Current Total 14,676.75 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 451002 Insurance - Liability

Beginning Balance 3,949.62 Dr
06 30 451002 001929 To Write Off Insurance 345.38 Dr
06 30 451002 001937 To Close Operating Expens 4,295.00 Cr

Current Total 3,949.62 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 451003 Insurance - Work Comp

Beginning Balance 2,074.60 Dr
06 30 451003 001929 To Write Off Insurance 176.15 br
06 30 451003 001937 To Close Operating Expens 2,250.75 Cr

Current Total 2,074.60 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes

Beginning Balance 6,837.16 Dr
06 30 452000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 7,294.49 Cr
06 30 452000 J110001 Current Year Pilot 457.33 Dr

Current Total 6,837.16 Cr

Ending Balance

05 31 457000 Collection Loss
06 30 457000 001928 To Record Jun 19 Rental R 2,524.33 Dr
06 30 457000 001937 To Close Operating Expens 2,524.33 Cr
Current Total
Ending Balance

05 31 485000 Depreciation - Current
06 30 485000 001934 To Record 06/30/19 Deprec 127,295.70 Dr
06 30 485000 001938 To Close Depreciation 127,295.70 Cr
i Current Total
Ending Balance

05 31 485100 Depreciation- CF
06 30 485100 001934 To Record 06/30/19 Deprec 3,689.53 Dr
06 30 485100 001938 To Close Depreciation 3,689.53 Cr
Current Total
Ending Balance

05 31 612000 Gain/Loss Equipment

05 31 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy :
Beginning Balance 112,703.00 Cr




Date

06
06

05

05

05

06

05

05

05

05

05

05

05

30
07

31

31

31

30

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

7584

Index

802000
802000

802916
802917
802918

802818

941410
941430
941460
961430
961450
961460

881480

North Mankato MN Housing Authority-cw

615 Nicollet Ave @

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
June 30, 2019

S s

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 12

Description Current Month  Year To Date

001939 To Close Hud Contribution 138,918.00 Dr

000056 Operating Subsidy 26,215.00 Cr
Current Total 112,703.00 Dr
Ending Balance

Capital Fund 2016
Cf 501-17 Advances

Capital Fund 2018 Advances

Beginning Balance 110,686.00 Cr
001939 To Close Hud Contribution 110,686.00 Dr
Current Total 110,686.00 Dr

Ending Balance

Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CF16 Dwelling Structure

Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement

CF 2017 Dwelling Structure

Cf 2018 Capital Activity

Beginning Balance 110,686.00 Dr

Ending Balance 110,686.00 Drx

Line Count: 275 .00




|
—

7584

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

BATANCE SHEET

ACCT DESCRIPTION

111101
111700
112200
114500
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140009
140016
140017
140055

211400
211410
211499
211701
211702
211703
213501
213502
213700
213701
280200
280600

ASSETS .
Cash General Fund $ 16,419.31
Petty Cash 100.00
Tenants Accounts Receivable 3,129.00
Accrued Interest 229.79
General Fund Investments 213,356.03
Prepaid Insurance 20,404.08
Development Cost 1,169,610.66
Development Cost Contra (3,499,845.86)
Accumulated Depreciation (2,850,933.47)
Land 195,668.66
Building , 1,590,070.25
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 54,102.32
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin 27,300.92
Land Improvements 219,146.95
Building Improvements 2,004,658.28
Mod Cost Complete 2,330,235.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 110, 686.00
Capital Fund Operations Contra
Capital Fund Non Exp Contra
TOTAL ASSETS
SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

Tenants Security Deposits $ 14,702.46
Tenants Pet Deposits 2,400.00
Security Deposit Interest (270.23)
Payroll Deduction - FED WH 225.30
Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med 247.07
Payroll Deduction State W/H 123.00
Accrued Absences - Current 4,998.49
Accrued Absences - Non-current 1,211.19
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 6,553.01
Pilot Current Year 1,071.95
Investments in Capital Assets 1,350,699.91
Unrestricted Net Assets 208,497.49

48)

Current Year Net Activity {13,878.

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

FYE
6-30

$ 1,604,338.12

$ 1,604,338.12




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

7584 BALANCE SHEET
SUBSIDIARY SCHEDULES

MOD COST INCOMPLETE
981480 Cf 2018 Capital Activity $ 110, 686.00

TOTAL MOD COST INCOMPLETE

$

FYE
6-30

110,686.00




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
. North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
} July 31, 2019
FYE
7584 STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental 19,009.00 $ 19,009.00 $ 19,095.00 $ 86.00
312000 Excess Utilities 2,430.00 2,430.00 256.66 (2,173.34)
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 250.00 250.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 21,689.00 21,689.00 19,601.66 ~ (2,087.34)
361000 Investment Interest .35 $ .35 § 283.33 § 282.98
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,169.00 1,169.00 2,158.33 989.33
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 12,197.00 12,197.00 11,943.75 (253.25)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,366.35 13,366.35 14,385.41 1,019.06
TOTAL RECEIPTS 35,055.35 35,055.35 33,987.07 (1,068.28)
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 0 83.33 83.33
414000 Training ' 0 0 25.00 25.00
;415000 Travel 0 0 41.66 41.66
v 417000 Accounting Fees 0 0 283.33 283.33
417100 Audit Expense 0 0 500.00 500.00
419000 Office Expenses 0 0 265.83 265.83
419200 Advertising 0 0 50.00° 50.00
419300 Telephone 225.84 225.84 416.66 190.82
419400 Sundry-Administrative 219.50 219.50 698.33 478.83
419500 Outside Management 5,250.00 5,250.00 5,250.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,695.34 5,695.34 7,614.14 1,918.80
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 0 0 666.66 666.66
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 0 50.00 50.00
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 0 0 716.66 716.66
| 431000 Water 0 0 800.00 800.00
432000 Electricity 0 0 3,541.66 3,541.66
433000 Gas 0 0 1,833.33 1,833.33
439000 Other Utility Expense 0 0 1,000.00 1,000.00
439100 Garbage Disposal 0 0 900.00 900.00
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 0 0 8,074.99 8,074.99
441000 Maintenance Labor 6,120.78 6,120.78 5,900.83 (219.95)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,435.36 1,435.36 1,098.33 (337.03)
,442000 Materials 741.81 741.81 . 770.83 29.02
. 443000 Contract Costs 118.32 118.32 541.66 423.34
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 0 0 1,366.66 1,366.66
443200 Heating & Cooling 2,860.00 2,860.00 208.33 (2,651.67)




7584

443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

July 31,

2019

STATEMENT OF OPERATING RECEIPTS & EXPENSES

FYE
6-30

CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET

Snow Removal 0 0 195.83 195.83
Elevator 841.44 841.44 958.33 116.89
Landscape & Grounds 0 0 166.66 166.66
Unit Turnaround 0 0 166.66 166.66
Electrical Contracts 0 0 416.66 416.66
Plumbing 0 0 333.33 333.33
Extermination 235.80 235.80 100.00 (135.80)
Janitorial 0 0 291.66 291.66
Routine contracts 25.00 25.00 0 (25.00)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 12,378.51 12,378.51 12,515.77 137.26
Insurance - Flood & Bond 62.58 62.58 66.66 4.08
Insurance - Property 1,333.34 1,333.34 1,333.33 (.01)

Insurance - Liability 333.33 333.33 333.33 0
Insurance - Work Comp 301.82 301.82 183.33 (118.49)
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 1,071.95 1,071.95 567.50 (504.45)
Collection Loss 0 0 31.66 31.66
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 3,103.02 3,103.02 2,515.81 (587.21)
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 21,176.87 21,176.87 31,437.37 10,260.50
TOTAL EXPENSE 21,176.87 21,176.87 31,437.37 10,260.50




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-------- —-PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,009.00 $ 229,140.00 8.30%
312000 Excess Utilities 2,430.00 3,080.00 78.90
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 3,000.00 8.33
TOTAL RENTAIL INCOME 21,689.00 235,220.00 9.22
361000 Investment Interest $ .35 3 3,400.00 .01%
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,169.00 25,900.00 4.51
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 12,197.00 143,325.00 8.51
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,366.35 172,625.00 7.74
TOTAL RECEIPTS 35,055.35 407,845.00 8.60
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 1,000.00 0
414000 Training 0 300.00 0
415000 Travel 0 500.00 0
417000 Accounting Fees 0 3,400.00 0
417100 Audit Expense 0 6,000.00 0
419000 Office Expenses 0 3,190.00 0
419200 Advertising 0 600.00 0
419300 Telephone 225.84 5,000.00 4.52
419400 Sundry-Administrative 219.50 8,380.00 2.62
419500 Outside Management 5,250.00 63,000.00 8.33
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,695.34 91,370.00 6.23
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth - 0 8,000.00 0
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 600.00 0
TOTAT, TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 0 8,600.00 0
431000 Water 0 9,600.00 0
432000 Electricity 0 42,500.00 0
433000 Gas 0 22,000.00 0
439000 . Other Utility Expense 0 12,000.00 0
439100 Garbage Disposal 0 10,800.00 0
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 0 96,900.00 0
441000 Maintenance Labor 6,120.78 70,810.00 8.64
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,435.36 13,180.00 10.89

442000 Materials 741.81 9,250.00 8.02




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT

——————— YEAR TO DATE-——-~—-—
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET
443000 Contract Costs 118.32 6,500.00
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 0] 16,400.00
443200 Heating & Cooling 2,860.00 2,500.00
443300 Snow Removal 0 2,350.00
443400 Elevator 841.44 11,500.00
443500 Landscape & Grounds 0 2,000.00
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 2,000.00
443700 Electrical Contracts 0 5,000.00
443800 Plumbing 0 4,000.00
443900 Extermination 235.80 1,200.00
444000 Janitorial 0 3,500.00

444100 Routine contracts ) 25.00 0
TOTAL, MATNTENANCE EXPENSE 12,378.51 150,190.00
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 62.58 800.00
451001 Insurance - Property 1,333.34 16,000.00
451002 Insurance - Liability 333.33 4,000.00
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 301.82 2,200.00
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 1,071.95 6,810.00
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 3,103.02 30,190.00
TOTAL, ROUTINE EXPENSE 21,176.8% 377,250.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 21,176.87 377,250.00

FYE
6-30

~PERCENTAGE-

OF BUDGET

.82

.40

.32

.65

.24

.82
.33
.33
.12
.74

.61

.61




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
. North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
) July 31, 2019 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL -————=—-— -——————— BUDGET --====---—
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,009.00 $ 260.40 229,140.00 261.58
312000 Excess Utilities 2,430.00 33.29 3,080.00 3.52
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 21,689.00 297.11 235,220.00 268.52
361000 Investment Interest $ .35 § 3,400.00 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,169.00 16.01 25,900.00 29.57
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 12,197.00 167.08 143,325.00 163.61
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,366.35 183.10 172,625.00 197.06
TOTAL RECEIPTS 35,055.35 480.21 407,845.00 465.58
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 1,000.00 1.14
414000 Training 300.00 .34
415000 Travel 500.00 .57
117000 Accounting Fees 3,400.00 3.88
- -{417100 Audit Expense 6,000.00 6.85
419000 Office Expenses 3,190.00 3.64
419200 Advertising 600.00 .68
419300 Telephone 225.84 3.09 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 219.50 3.01 8,380.00 9.57
419500 Outside Management 5,250.00 71..92 63,000.00 71.92
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,695.34 78.02 91,370.00 104.30
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 8,000.00 9.13
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 8,600.00 9.82
431000 Water 9,600.00 10.96
432000 Electricity 42,500.00 48.52
433000 Gas 22,000.00 25.11
439000 Other Utility Expense 12,000.00 13.70
439100 Garbage Disposal 10,800.00 12.33
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 96,900.00 110.62
)
441000 Maintenance Labor 6,120.78 83.85 70,810.00 80.83
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,435.36 19.66 13,180.00 15.05
442000 Materials 741.81 10.16 9,250.00 10.56
443000 Contract Costs 118.32 1.62 6,500.00 7.42
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 16,400.00 18.72
443200 Heating & Cooling 2,860.00 39.18 2,500.00 2.85
443300 Snow Removal 2,350.00 2.68




7584

443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100

451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000

ACCT DESCRIPTION

Elevator

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato,

Landscape & Grounds
Unit Turnaround
Electrical Contracts

Plumbing

Extermination

Janitorial

Routine contracts
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Insurance
Insurance
Insurance
Insurance

Payments In
Collection Loss
TOTAL GENERAIL EXPENSE

Flood & Bond
Property
Liability
Work Comp
Lieu Of Taxes

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019
BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT

FYE

6-30
——————— ACTUAL -——=—====  ==m=—=—= BUDGET ——=-————-—-
AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
841.44 11.53 11,500.00 13.13
2,000.00 2.28
2,000.00 2.28
5,000.00 5.71
4,000.00 4.57
235.80 3.23 1,200.00 1.37
3,500.00 4.00

25.00 .34

12,378.51 169.57 150,190.00 171.45
62.58 .86 800.00 .91
1,333.34 18.26 16,000.00 18.26
333.33 4.57 4,000.00 4.57
301.82 4.13 2,200.00 2.51
1,071.95 14.68 6,810.00 7.77
380.00 .43
3,103.02 42.51 30,190.00 34.46
21,176.87 290.09 377,250.00 430.65
21,176.87 290.09 377,250.00 430.65




7584

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

Trial Balance

Account#

111101
111700
112200
112517
114500
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140009
140016
140017
140055
211100
211200
211400
211410
211499
211701
211702
211703
211705
213400
213501
213502
213700
213701
224000
280200
280600

311000
312000
319000
361000
369000
369500
413000
414000
415000
417000
417100
419000
419200
419300
419400
419500
422000
423000

Account Title

Cash General Fund

Petty Cash

Tenants Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1
Accrued Interest

General Fund Investments
Prepaid Insurance

Development Cost

Development Cost Contra
Accumulated Depreciation

Land

Building

Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Dw
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Ad
Land Improvements

Building Improvements

Mod Cost Complete

Accounts Payable Vendors
Accounts Payables - Capital As
Tenants Security Deposits
Tenants Pet Deposits

Security Deposit Interest
Payroll Deduction - FED WH
Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med
Payroll Deduction State W/H
Payroll Deduction Pension
Bcerued Utilities

Accrued Absences - Current
Accrued Absences - Non-current
Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Pilot Current Year

Prepaid Rent

Investments in Capital Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets

**x Subtotal **

Dwelling Rental

Excess Utilities
Nondwelling Rental
Investment Interest

Other Tenant Income

Other Income - Non recurring
Legal Expense

Training

Travel

Accounting Fees

Audit Expense

Office Expenses

Advertising

Telephone
Sundry-Administrative
Outside Management
Recreation, Publication & Othe
Tenant Contract Costs

Period ending:
Run Time:

Current
14,505.59-

2,401.00

19,476.93

934.99

267.08
200.04
114.00

5,841.98

1,071.95-
220.00

13,878.48

19,009.00-
2,430.00-
250.00-
.35-
1,169.00-

225.84
219.50
5,250.00

7/31/19
8:05 AM

Page

1

8/08/19

Balance

16,419.

100.

3,129.

31
00
00

.00

229.
213,356
20,404.
1,169,610.

3,499,845.

2,850,933.
195, 668.
1,590,070
54,102.

27,300.

219,146.

2,004, 658.

2,330,235,

79

.03

08
66
86—
47~
66

.25

32
92
95
28
20

.00
.00

14,702.

2,400.
.23
225.
.07-

270

247
123.

46-
00-

30-

00-

.00
.00

4,998.

1,211.
6,553.
1,071.

49-
19-
01~
95-

.00

1,350,699
208,497,

96,807.
19,0009.

2,430.
250.

.91-

49-
52-
00-

00-
00-

.35-

1,169,

00-

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

225,
219.
5,250.

84
50
00

.00
.00




7584

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

Trial Balance

Account#

431000
432000
433000
439000
439100
441000
441045
441050
442000
443000
443090
443200
443300
443400
443500
443600
443700
443800
443900
444000
444100
451000
451001
451002
451003
452000
457000
485000
485100
612000
802000
802916
802917
802918

941410
941430
941460
961430
961450
961460
981480

Account Title

Water

Electricity

Gas

Other Utility Expense
Garbage Disposal
Maintenance Labor
Employee Benefits Maintenance
Accrued Absences - Maint
Materials

Contract Costs

Contracts - Cable TV
Heating & Cooling

Snow Removal

Elevator

Landscape & Grounds

Unit Turnaround
Electrical Contracts
Plumbing

Extermination

Janitorial

Routine contracts
Insurance - Flood & Bond
Insurance - Property
Insurance ~ Liability
Insurance - Work Comp
Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
Collection Loss
Depreciation ~ Current
Depreciation- CF
Gain/Loss Equipment

Hud Operating Subsidy
Capital Fund 2016

Cf 501-17 Advances
Capital Fund 2018 Advances

** Subtotal **

Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CF16 Dwelling Structure
Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement
CF 2017 Dwelling Structure
Cf 2018 Capital Activity

** Subtotal **

** Total **

Period ending:
Run Time: 8:05 AM

7/31/19

Current

6,120.
1,435.

741,
118.

2,860,

841.

235,

25.
62.
1,333.
333.
301.
1,071.

12,197.

13,878.

18
36

81
32

00

44

80

00
58
34
33
82
95

00-

48-

.00

.00

Page

2

8/08/19

Balance

13,878.

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
6,120.
1,435.
.00

741.
118.
.00
2,860.
.00

841.
.00

.00

.00

.00

235.
.00

25.
62.
1,333.
333.
301.
1,071.
.00

.00

.00

.00
12,197.
.00

.00

.00

8
36

81
32

00

44

80

00
58
34
33
82
95

00-

48-

.00
.00
.00
.00

-~ 00

110, 686.

.00
110,686.

00

00

.00




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

7584 Bank Reconciliation

Page
Account 111101 P/H CHECKING A/CH
Bank statement balance, July 31, 2019 26,471.45
Less: Outstanding checks - see listing 10,052.14
Correct bank balance, July 31, 2019 16,419,311
* % % k % *xk X x % k *x * & *x Kk * ¥ k
General ledger balance, June 30, 2019 _ 30,924.90
Add: Deposits for the month . $ 32,539.18 32,539.18
Total 63,464.08
Less; Checks issued _ S 47,044.77 47,044.77
Correct general ledger balance, July 31, 2019 16,419.31

£ % % *x *x % *x * * % *x *x % * * % * %

1




7584

Account 111101

Outstanding checks:

Date
6/17/19
7/15/19
7/30/19
7/30/19
7/30/19
7/30/19
7/30/19
7/31/19
7/31/19

Total

Note: Please notify us if you have voided any outstanding checks.

Check
Number
14959
14982
14985
14986
14987
14988
14989
14990
14991

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

Bank Reconciliation

P/H CHECKING

Payee
Culligan
Petty Cash
Bruce Ahlschlager
Ecolab Pest Elimination
Menards - Mankato
Schwickert's
Smr Management
Security Benefits
Security Benefits

A/c#

Account
Code
422000
211100
444100
443900
442000
443200
442000
211705
441045

Page 2 '

Check
Amount
28.80
95.73
391.65
235.80
58.48
2,660.00
5,765.00
200.00
616.68

10,052.14




)

Id: 7584

J§: 1

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1

Seq# CHECK#

N

=

O W~ o O

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

701

702

703

704

705

706
707
708
709
710
711
14971
14972
14973
14974
14975
14977
14978
14979
14980
14981

14976

Description

Eftps

Mn Dept Of Revenue

Bruce Ahlschlager

Robert J Dekruif

Eftps

Mn Dept Of Revenue
Centerpoint Energy (958)
City Of North Mankato
Md Payroll Advisor§
Xcel Energy (41,760 Kwh)
Waste Management

Robert J Dekruif

Bruce Ahlschlager

C Naber & Associates
Culligan

Housing Insurance Services
Susan Jones

Minnesota Elevator Inc
Mas Communications

Mrci

Mn Dept Of Labor

Jetter Clean Inc

Current Period: 7/19
Tran Date: 7/19

Account#
211701
211702
441045
211703
441000
211701
211702
211703
211705
441000
211701
211702
211703
211701
211702
441045
211703
213400
213400
419400
213400
213400
419300
441045
211100
211100
121100
211100
443400
419300
211100
443200

211100

Debi
492,
447,
447,
237.

1,766.

1,125,

186.
221.
221.
102.
739.
1,031.
210.
3,598.
472.
40.
378.
180.
12.
21,508.
32.
841.
105.
258.
200.

160.

ts
38
11
11
00

16

00

81

17

17

00

40

78

00

00

80

00

60

00

84

00

52

44

84

90

00

00

Page

1

8/08/19

Credits

160.
135.

84.
205,

26

14
11
00
97

.67
86.
18.

06
00




Id: 7584 North Mankato MN Housing Authority

J#:
Sea#
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

54
55

56

57
58

59

1 CURRENT PD. CHECKS #1
CHECK# DATE Description
14982 Petty Cash
14983 Schwickert's
14984 Usuable Life
712 Bank Fees
713 Bruce Ahlschlager
715 Robert J Dekruif
14985 Bruce Ahlschlager
14986 Ecolab Pest Elimination
14987 Menards - Mankato
14988 Schwickert's
14989 Smr Management
14990 Security Benefits
14991 Security Benefits
0 JUL19 Cash Disbursements
Proof: .00

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#
211100
211100
441045
419400
441000
211701
211702
211703
211705
441000
211701 -
211702
211703
419300
442000
443000
444100
443900
442000
443200

419500
442000

211705

211705
441045

111101

1769318200

7/19
7/19

Debits
95.73
185.00
104.83
9.50

2,037.12

1,192.50

80.00
168.33
118.32

25.00
235.80

58.48

2,660.00

5,250.00
515.00

200.00

228.20
388.48

48,578.32

Page 2
8/08/19

Credits

191.88
155.84
102.00
222.23

33.42
91.23
21.00

47,044.77

* 48,578.32

[




Id: 7584
J#: 7

Seq#

1
2
3
4
5
6

7
8
9
10
11

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
CURRENT PD. JOURNAL

SKIP

2001

2002

DATE

To
To
To
To
To
To

To

* %

Description

Record
Record
Record
Record
Record
Record

Jull9
Jull?d
Julld
Jull9
Julld
Julld

Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental
Rental

Write Off Insurance

Totals

* %

Current Period:

Reg
Reg
Reg
Reg
Reg
Reg

Tran Date:

Account#

112200
311000
312000
369000
224000
112200

451000
451001
451002
451003
121100

336550600%

7/19 Page

3

7/19 8/08/19

Tran Amount

22,608.
19,0009.
2,430.
1,169,
220.
220.

62

00
00-
00-
00-
00
00-

.58
1,333.
333.
301.
2,031.

34
33
82
07—

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato MN Housing Authority

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL

Seqg# ~SKIP DATE Description
1 Current Year Pilot
2

** Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

452000
213701

66570100%

7/19 Page 4
7/19 8/08/19

Tran Amount

1,071.95
1,071.95-

.00




Id: 7584
J#: 30

Seg# SKIP

N

10

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
Bank Entries

DATE Description
1 70119 Rent

Caretaker Apt Rent
Refund Usable Life

0 70119 Refund Usable Life *
2 71519 Operating Subsidy

0 71519 Operating Subsidy *
3 72919 Rent

0 72919 Rent *

4 73119 1Interest

0 73119 Interest *

** Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#
112200
319000
441045
111101
802000
111101
112200
111101
361000

111101

259184900*

7/19 Page

5

7/19 8/08/19

Tran Amount

19,755.
250.
104.

20,1009.

12,197.

12,197.

232,

232.

00-
00-
83-
83

00-
00

00-

00

.35-

.35

.00







Date

06
07
07
07

07
07

06

06

07
07
07
07

06

06

06

06

07
07

06

06

06

30
31
01
15

29
31

30

30

31
31
01
29

30

30

30

30

15
31

30

30

30

7584

Index
111101
111101
111101
111101

111101
111101

111700

112200

112200
112200
112200
112200

112517

114500

116200

121100

121100
121100

140002

140003

140005

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30

Page

1

Description Current Month Year To Date

Cash General Fund

Beginning Balance

J010059 JUL19 Cash Disbursements 47,044.77 Cr
J300004 Refund Usable Life * 20,109.83 Dr
J300006 Operating Subsidy * 12,197.00 Dx
J300008 Rent * 232.00 Dr
J300010 Interest * .35 Dr
Current Total 14,505.59 Cr

Ending Balance 16,

Petty Cash
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance
002001 To Record Jull9 Rental Re 22,608.00 Dr
002001 To Record Jull9 Rental Re 220.00 Cr
000001 Rent 19,755.00 Cr
000003 Rent 232.00 Cr

Current Total 2,401.00 br

Ending Balance 3,

Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17
Accrued Interest
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

General Fund Investments

Beginning Balance 213,
Ending Balance 213,

Prepaid Insurance
Beginning Balance
014975 Housing Insurance Service 21,508.00 Dr
002002 To Write Off Insurance 2,031.07 Cx
Current Total 19,476.93 Dr

Ending Balance 20,

Development Cost

Beginning Balance 1169,
Ending Balance 1169,

Development Cost Contra

Beginning Balance 3499,
Ending Balance 3499,

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Balance 2850,

419.

100

728.

1289.

229.

229.

356.
356.

927.

404.

610.
610.

845.
845.

933.

31

.00
100.

00

00

00

79

79

03
03

15

08

66
66

86
86

47

30,924.90 br

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr
Dxr

Cr
Cr

Cr




Date

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

07
07
07
07
07
07
07

06

06

06

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

15
15
15
15
15
15
15

30

30

30

7584

Index

140006

140007

140008

140009

140016

140017

140055

211100

211100
211100
211100
211100
211100
211100
211100

211200

211400

211410

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

Detail, General Ledger

6-30 Page 2

Description Current Month Year To Date

Ending Balance

Land
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Land Improvements
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Building Improvements
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accounts Payable Vendors
Beginning Balance
014973 C Naber & Associates
014974 Culligan
014977 Susan Jones
014980 Mrci
014976 Jetter Clean Inc
014982 Petty Cash
014983 Schwickert's

190.00
12.84
32.52

258.90

160.00
95.73

185.00

2850, 933.47 Cr

195, 668.66 Dr
195, 668.66 Dr

1590,070.25 Dr
1590,070.25 Dr

54,102.32 Dr
54,102.32 Dr

27,300.92 Dr
27,300.92 Dr

219,146.95 Dr
219,146.95 Dr

2004,658.28 Dr
2004,658.28 Dr

2330,235.20 Dr
2330,235.20 Dr

934.99 Cr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr
Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Accounts Payables - Capital Asset
Tenants Security Deposits
Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance

934.99

Dr

14,702.46 Cr
14,702.46 Cx

2,400.00 Cr




Date

06

06

07
07
07
07
07
07

06

07
07
07
07
07
07

06

07
07
067
07
07
07

06
07
07
07
07

06

07

30

30

03
15
15
15
30
30

30

03
15
15
15
30
30

30

03
15
15
15
30
30

30
15
30
31
31

30

15

7584

Index

211499

211701

211701
211701
211701
211701
211701
211701

211702

211702
211702
211702
211702
211702
211702

211703

211703
211703
211703
211703
211703
211703

211705
211705
211705
211705
211705

213400

213400

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 201¢

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3
Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 2,400.00 Cr

Security Deposit Interest
Beginning Balance 270.23 Dr
Ending Balance 270.23 Dr

Payroll Deduction - FED WH

Beginning Balance 492.38 Cr
000701 Eftps 492.38 Dr
000703 Bruce Ahlschlager 160.14 Cr
000704 Robert J Dekruif 26.67 Cr
000705 Eftps 186.81 Dr
000713 Bruce Ahlschlager 191.88 Cr
000715 Robert J Dekruif 33.42 Cr
Current Total . 267.08 Dr
Ending Balance 225.30 Cr

Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med

Beginning Balance 447.11 Cr
000701 Eftps 447.11 Dr
000703 Bruce Ahlschlager 135.11 Cr
000704 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
000705 Eftps 221.17 Dxr
000713 Bruce Ahlschlager 155.84 Cr
000715 Robert J Dekruif 91.23 Cr
Current Total 200.04 Dr
Ending Balance 247.07 Cr

Payroll Deduction State W/H

Beginning Balance 237.00 Cr
000702 Mn Dept Of Revenue 237.00 br
000703 Bruce Ahlschlager 84.00 Cr
000704 Robert J Dekruif 18.00 Cr
000706 Mn Dept Of Revenue 102.00 Dr
000713 Bruce Ahlschlager 102.00 Cr
000715 Robert J Dekruif 21.00 Cr
Current Total 114.00 Dr
Ending Balance 123.00 Cr

Payroll Deduction Pension

000703 Bruce Ahlschlager 205.97 Cr
000713 Bruce Ahlschlager 222.23 Cr
014990 Security Benefits 200.00 Dr
014991 Security Benefits 228.20 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Accrued Utilities
Beginning Balance 5,841.98 Cr
000707 Centerpoint Energy (958) 739.40 Dr




Date

07
07
07

06

06

06

06
07

06

07

06

06

06
07

06

07

06
07

15
15
15

30

30

30

30
31

30

31

30

30

30
31

30
31

30
01

7584

Index

213400
213400
213400

213501

213502

213700

213701
213701

224000

224000

280200

280600

311000
311000

312000
312000

318000
318000

North Mankato MN Housing Authority

615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

July 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger

Description

000708 City Of North Mankato
000710 Xcel Energy (41,760 Kwh)
000711 Waste Management

Current Total
Ending Balance

Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Accrued Absences - Non-current
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Pilot Current Year
J110002 Current Year Pilot

Current Total
Ending Balance

Prepaid Rent
Beginning Balance
002001 To Record Jull9 Rental Re

Current Total
Ending Balance

Investments in Capital Assets
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Unrestricted Net Assets
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

Dwelling Rental
002001 To Record Jull9 Rental Re

Current Total
Ending Balance

Excess Utilities
002001 To Record Jull9 Rental Re

Current Total
Ending Balance

Nondwelling Rental
000001 Caretaker Apt Rent

Current Total

6-30
Current Month
1,031.78 Dr
3,598.00 Dr
472.80 Dr
5,841.98 Dr
4,998
4,998
1,211.
1,211.
6,553.
6,553.
1,071.95 Cr
1,071.95 Cr
1,071.
220.
220.00 Dr
220.00 Dr
1350, 0699.
1350,699.
208,497
208,497
19,009.00 Cr
19,009.00 Cr
19,0009.
2,430.00 Cr
©2,430.00 Cr
2,430.
250.00 Cr
250.00 Cr

Page

4

Year To Date

.49
.49

19
19

01

01

95

00

91
91

.49
.49

00

00

Cr
Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr
Cr

Cr

Cr




—

Date

06
07

06
07

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

07

07
07

06
07
07

06
07

06

06

30
31

30

31

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

15

15
30

30
15
30

30
30

30

30

7584

Index

361000
361000

369000
369000

369500
413000
414000
415000
417000
417100
419000
419200
419300
419300

419300
419300

419400
419400
419400

419500

419500 .

422000

423000

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019 °

Detail General Ledger

Description
Ending Balance

Investment Interest

6-30

Current Month

000004 Interest .35 Cr

Current Total ’ .35 Cr

Ending Balance

‘Other Tenant Income

002001 To Record Jull9 Rental Re -1,169.00 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

Other Income - Non recurring
Legal Expense
Training
Travel
Accounting Eees
Audit Expense
Office Expenses
Advertising
Telephone
014971 Robert J Dekruif 40.

014979 Mas Communications 105.
014985 Bruce Ahlschlager 80

00
84

.00

1,169.00 Cr

Dr
Dr
Dr

Current Total 225.
Ending Balance

Sund;y—Administrative
000709 Md Payroll Advisors 210.
000712 Bank Fees 9

84

00

.50

Dr

Dr
Dr

Current Total 219.

- Ending Balance

Outside Management
014989 Smr Management 5,250.

50

00

Dr

Dr

Current Total 5,250.
Ending Balance

Recreation, Publication & Other

Tenant Contract Costs

00

Dr

Page 5

Year To Date

250.00 Cr

.35 Cr

1,169.00 Cr

225.84 Dr

219.50 Dr

5,250.00 Dx




7584

Date Index
06 30 431000
06 30 432000
06 30 433000
06 30 439000
06 30 439100

06 30 441000
07 15 441000
07 15 441000
07 30 441000
07 30 441000

06 30 441045
07. 03 441045
07 15 441045
07 15 441045
07 15 441045
07 31 441045
07 01 441045

06 30 441050

06 30 442000
07 30 442000
07 30 442000
07 30 442000

06 30 443000
07 30 443000

06 30 443090

06 30 443200
07 15 443200
07 30 443200

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30
Description Current Month
Water
Electricity
Gas

Other Utility Expense
Garbage Disposal

Maintenance Labor

000703 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,766.16 Dr
000704 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
000713 Bruce Ahlschlager 2,037.12 Dr
000715 Robert J Dekruif 1,192.50 Dr
Current Total 6,120.78 Dr
Ending Balance
Employee Benefits Maintenance
000701 Eftps 447.171 Dr
000705 Eftps ' 221.17 Dr
014972 Bruce Ahlschlager 378.60 Dr
014984 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
014991 Security Benefits 388.48 Dr
000001 Refund Usable Life 104.83 Cr
Current Total ! 1,435.36 Dr
Ending Balance
Accrued Absences ~ Maint
Materials
014985 Bruce Ahlschlager 168.33 Dr
014987 Menards - Mankato 58.48 Dr
014989 Smr Management 515.00 Dr
Current Total 741.81 Dr
Ending Balance
Contract Costs
014985 Bruce Ahlschlager 118.32 Dr
Current Total 118.32 Dr
Ending Balance
Contracts - Cable TV
Heating & Cooling
014981 Mn Dept Of Labor 200.00 br
014988 Schwickert's 2,660.00 Dr
Current Total 2,860.00 Dr

Ending Balance

Page 6

Year To Date

6,120.78 Dr

1,435.36 Dr

741.81 Dr

118.32 Dr

2,860.00 Dr




North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 7

Date Index Description‘ Current Month Year To Date
06 30 443300 Snow Removal

06 30 443400 Elevator

07 15 443400 014978 Minnesota Elevator Inc 841.44 Dr
Current Total 841.44 Dr
Ending Balance 841.44 Dr

06 30 443500 Landscape & Grounds
06 30 443600 Unit Turnaround

06 30 443700 Electrical Contracts
06 30 443800 Plumbing

06 30 443900 Extermination

07 30 443900 014986 Ecolab Pest Elimination 235.80 Dr
Current Total 235.80 Dr
Ending Balance 235.80 Dr

06 30 444000 Janitorial

06 30 444100 Routine contracts

07 30 444100 014985 Bruce Ahlschlager 25.00 Dr
Current Total 25.00 Dr
Ending Balance 25.00 Dr

06 30 451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond

07 31 451000 002002 To Write Off Insurance 62.58 Dr
Current Total 62.58 Dr
Ending Balance 62.58 Dr

06 30 451001 Insurance - Property

07 31 451001 002002 To Write Off Insurance 1,333.34 Dr
Current Total 1,333.34 Dr
Ending Balance 1,333.34 Dr

06 30 451002 Insurance - Liability

07 31 451002 002002 To Write Off Insurance 333.33 Dr
Current Total 333.33 Dr
Ending Balance 333.33 Dr

06 30 451003 Insurance - Work Comp

07 31 451003 002002 To Write Off Insurance 301.82 Dr
Current Total 301.82 Dr
Ending Balance , 301.82 Dr

06 30 452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes
07 31 452000 J110001 Current Year Pilot 1,071.95 Dr
Current Total 1,071.95 Dr




Date

06

06

06

06

06
07

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

30

30

30

30

30
15

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

7584

Index

457000

485000

485100

612000

802000
802000

802916

802917

802918

941410

941430

941460

961430

961450

961460

981480

North Mankato MN Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
July 31, 2019

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 8
Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 1,071.95 Dr

Collection Loss
Depreciation - Current
Depreciation- CF
Gain/Loss Equipment

Hud Operating Subsidy

000002 Operating Subsidy 12,197.00 Cr
Current Total 12,197.00 Cr
Ending Balance 12,197.00 Cr

Capital Fund 2016

Cf 501-17 Advances

Capital Fund 2018 Advances
Cf 16 Administration

Cf 16 Fees & Costs

CF16 Dwelling Structure

Cf 17 Fees & Costs

CF 2017 Site Improvement
CF 2017 Dwelling Structure
Cf 2018 Capital Activity
Beginning Balance 110,686.00 Dr

Ending Balance 110,686.00 Dr

Line Count: 175 .00




(ov'156°2 ) ljejol -

00°Ss JuswAed

:abed

aunf abreyo dueq 6102/82/90 143

sdeunfjeuy QL2042 yuswAhed SiNUM3A r L4390 610¢/.2/90 143

61/20/2-G119 16°€89'L swAed SNOLLYOINNWINOD a3 LvadlToOSNOD 610¢2/42/90 143

H/M NN 0E/9 0026 JuswiAed . A3Y 40 1d3a NN 6102/92/90 143

0€/9 L6 8Y'98G aswAled SHl 6102/9¢2/90 143

OLNVY ¥d 0€/9 LZ'¥66 Juswhed diNYX3A r 14390 6102/92/90 143

ojeud 0g/9  0V'0L0'L uawied Jabejyosiyy song 6102/92/90 143

16822/ Yooyo owsdeidal puz  69°05 wswhed "au| ‘sponpoid BuiBew fpuoies 610¢/82/90 046v10
XIN FLIHONOD 61/22/9:0/9859 L1'6 Emc..i,mn_ '0 JequunT pAof 6102/22/90 696V10
8LL07 8 1616€ 9L'GEV juawfed oledUBN-SPIBUSIN 6102/.2/90 896710

INNCVIOP 8¥'LLY juswihed Weueg Aunosg 6102/92/90 L96¥10

3NNr LSy 007002 swied Wauag Aundeg 6102/92/90 .996%10

OWB Junowy dagpud aalked djeq wnN joy

fuoyny juswdojoaepay @ BuiSNoH ojeduepy YUON

6102/0€/90 01 61.02/8L/90 ‘wolj
Buisnoy dljgnd

Bunsi] oi1seg - 191s1boy

vl 80
6102/€2/30

:aw]
:o3eQ




asuadxg aoulO 06L¥Y

:abed

6905
6905 wawAed "ou| ‘sjonpold Buibew [jpuoreD 0.6%10 6102/82/90 -
000
000G’ swihed aunf abieyo yueq 133 6102/82/90
116 seuate (g as
AN wewhed "0D Jequn pAor] 696¥10 6102/22/90
9g°6Ey sletsjen 0ZhhY
9¢°seh swied OJe)UB-SPIEUSJN 896710 6102/22/90
00°S¥L- PISYUNA Xe L Suiodu] Hels AR EA
89°¢2¢- PIRYYHAA XB | SWiodu] [eiapad Ty ANk
G1GH PIBYUNAA 2ie0Ipay Lzie
20°¢61- playui Anosg [e100g LUz
00VLL'S 2oUBUSJUIRI - J0geT] OL¥PY
oL 0¥ awAhed AINYM3A £ 143909 143 6102/22/90
6L19z auoydsje L 6Ly
Zrese’t asuadxg saiiin Joul0 06EYY
0689 asuadx3 200 0617V
15°€89'} wswAied . a31variosNo? 143 6102/22/90
_ sy iLy wswaIey GLLZ ’
Sy LLy JuswAhed Wouag funoeg 196%10 6102/92/90
00002 uswaiey AN KA _
007002 juswAhed Weuag Aunoag 996¥10 6102/92/90
0026 PISYUNAA XB1 SWOoU) 81ElS AN
0026 awhed ATY 40 Ld3IA NI 143 6102/92/90
81985 PISYYIM X Swodu] [e1apad] Tz
8985 wswAed Syl 143 6102/92/90
008~ " PIRYUNA X1 3Wodu| Sje)s o gle
19°9¢- PIRYYNM X1 SwWoduy| [esspad rAVANYA
1£°91- PISUYNM 21e0pa (WATAR KA
6169~ pPIayuNAn Aunoag [eloos (A AANA
00°52L'} souBUBjUIR - Joge] Ol¥vY
YA swhed 4INYX3a r 19390 143 6102/92/90
$£961- uswamey AN
00'v2- PIBYUNA Xe . Swoduj 9jelS elle
£0°Zyi- PIBYUHIM Xe | BLodU| [e1opad zille
8z e PloyuN 21BoIpey LyZLe
65°66- PI2YUNA Aunoeg jeioog RANNA
09°G09°L soueUBUIEK - Joge] oLrHY
ov'020'} wewAed Jebejyosiyy sonig 143 61.02/92/90
owsly jJuUnNowy dagpud I'eo@ ydsoahed wn joy -ajeq

6102/0€/90 01 6102/81/90 :WoOi
BuisnoH 2ijand

Joday AlobBajen Aq jiela 103s169y Yoayo
Auoyiny juswdojonapay R HuisnoH olequey YLUoN

gl:gligo -dwil
6102/c27/80 °3Bd




(60'8Zv'9r ) ‘jelol
oweud Lg/.  G8'9P0'L uawied JINEY3a r 1Y380d 6102/0€/.20 143
dopne L. LLGOE'L awhed JaBejyosiyy aonig 6102/0€/L0 143
056 Juswied sabieyd yueq 6102/0¢/20 143
3INNC OLNV'0-6LL1-L18160L 08'2LY wawAhed VIN BJOSBUUIAl UIBUINOS JO INM 6L02/51/20 143
OlNV/3DVSN 6L/8/9-L/S  00°865'E wawed ABiau3 jeox 61L02/51/L0 143
ONISSIDOH ¥d 0L/2'GEL9L 00012 uswihed SHOSIAQY TIOHAYd W 61L0Z/51/L0 143
OLNV/ADVSN 6L/7/9-€/S 8L LED') wawAed oye)uB YUON jo A0 6102/SL/L0 143
OLNV/3OVSN 61/9/9-9/S 0P'6EL juswihed AB1su3 Julodiaua) 6102/GL/L0 143
TIOMAVd OLNV GL/L  [Z'¥66 jswied dIN¥X3a r 193904 6102/51/L0 143
floked cine gL/, ¥6°08L°} uswhed JaBe|yosiyy aonig 6102/51/20 143
umsgL/L 00201 swAed Aol 1dsp uw 6102/51/.0 143
1¥6 GL/L GL'629 yuswied sl 6102/5L/20 143
umuul  Q0°LET wawied Ad11dap uw 6102/€0/L0 143
uMmLy6 09°98¢'L wawdhed sl 6102/€0/20 143
d Anf 26 007002 awhed Weuag Aunoag 6102/1€/20 066%10
310d OV14/334 NV L/L'EEZLE  00°S9L'G stked INIWIDVYNYIN UNS 6102/0€/L0 686710
81/:951-191Z5001GS  00°099°C uswhed SHOMOIMYDS 6102/0€/20 886%10
SANAdNSNVITO9L/L!8LECY 878G swied OoJeMUBIN-SpIBUBIN 6102/0£/20 286¥%L0
1d3S/ONVYANCLL/L00LELEL  08'SET juswAhed uoneUILT 1S9d qe|0o] 6102/0€/20 986¥10
S3I1ddNS ANOHJ/STNIN  G9'L6E awled JaBelyosiyy sonig 6102/0¢/L0 G86%10
610ZONVI0 €810 JuswAhed a1 °1avsn 6102/51/20 ¥86¥10
1dd 1$31°22/9'622¥0000SS  00'S8} juswied SUMNOIMYOS 6102/51/L0 £86710
SINVNIL HOd SINddNS AL¥vd €266 juswhed nyag pagoy/ysed Aed 6102/S1/20 Z86¥710
L1-0LGLOAT3 18716008 TY  00°002 juswAed AYLSNAN! 8 H09v1 40 Ld3a NN 6102/51/L0 186110
IDINYAS NANCIOE/O'608159  06°85T awled 109N 61L02/51/L0 086%10
IOINGTS ATNML/LL0LL9L00906L  ¥8°501 juswihed SNOILYOINNWINOD SYIN 6102/51/L0 6.6¥10
IOINGTS ATNCL/LI96E0L8 ¥ LP8 juswded U] 'J0JeA3|3 BjosauuIN 6L02/5L/L0 8.6%10
SdIFL INNFAYIN - 26°2€ swied SANOTr NYSNS 61L02/S51/L0 LL6Y10
MNIS LM GO9'EL/9'Y6ELON  00°09) wewAhed "ou| ues|) Japar 6102/51/20 9.6v10
6/9660009OH3EZIY6000dH  00'805°L2 wawhed ouj ‘'sadIneg eoueinsy| Buisnoy 6102/51/L0 G/6¥10
3INAC ¥ZESL YLM VOS2 ¥87CH awfed ONINOILIANOD Y3 LYM NVYDITIND 6102/51/20 y.L6¥10
IDIAYTS ANNFIOL/QEEELY  00°06L juswied SJelo0ssY § JOgeN D 6102/511L0 £L6¥710
SNI ‘gIZY AINF 098¢ wawhed Jabejyos|yy sonig 6102/511L0 ZL6V1L0
INOHd AN 00°0¥ swhed JINAM3A r 19390 6102/51/20 1L6v10
\D OWRI Junowy daqgpwd oohed ale@ WwWnNN Joy
Q\_‘.D ‘ Y? 610Z/1€/20 0L 6102/1.0/20 :woid
Q.@ BuisnoHy o1jqnd
Bupsi oiseq - 19)sibay 0s:zzizL AWl
" :abed fuoyiny juswdojanapay g BuisnoH ojedue YHUON 61L0Z/1Z/30 -9¥ed




00°806'12 v JewAeq

ouj 'seoiueg soueInsy} BuisnoH G610 6102/SL/LO

:abey

ygzL Jayio % Buiuel] ‘s1so) enuoD 0SZHY

¥8ZL swAhed ONINOILLIANCD "3 LYM NYDITIND v16¥10 6L02/51/L0
00°061 $894 Bununoooy 0LLPY

00°061 ewAed $3]eI00SSY % J8geN 'O £L6¥10 6102/51/20
09'8.¢ syjeuag eouesuslulel St OLYYY

09'8.¢ wswied tabejyosiyy sonig Zi6¥10 6L02/51/L0
oo0'ov auoydajal e6LYY

00°0¥ wswied JINYM3AA r L¥390Y LL6¥10 6102/51/L0
08°2LY [eroway abeqies L6EYY

082y swAed VIN BIOSSUUII UIBYINOS JO N 143 610Z/G1/20
00°866'S fyoueg 0zZery

00°86G'E swied ABiau3 j90x 143 6102/51/.0
00012 asuadxg 200 06LbY

00012 wewAed SHOSIAQY TI0¥AVd AN 143 610Z/G1/20
¥6'61 asuadx3 salIN JaYl0 06EPY
#8°185 131 0lEPY

8.°1E0°L wawAed oMUY YHON jO AND 143 6102/S1/L0
ov'6eL seD 0LEPVY

ov'6eL wewAed ABisuz yuiodisjuad 143 6102/G1/L0
00'8!- PlBYUNA X sWwoou| Sje)s AN KA
1992 PISYYNM XB1 BWwodu| |espad rAVAARA
Le9L- PI2YUIIAA S1E01PBIN L2z
GL69 PIRYUHA Anoag [e190g (AN
O TAN aouBUSIUIE - JOGET Ol¥PY

LT 966 swied 4INYM3A r 19390y 143 6102/51/L0
16°602- wewamey . §'/L12
0098~ PIBYLIA XB 1 8wWoou| d)elg SN KA
¥1°094- PISYYIAN Xe . Bwoou] [e1apad AN KA
19°Ge- PISYUIM 3JedIpaly Mg
05601~ PIBYUHAA Ajnoag [e1o0S (AN
9L'99.°'L douBUSJUIRI - J00ET] 0L PV

¥6°081°L JuswAhed Jabejydsiyy eonig 143 6102/G1/20

000
00201 wawhed A1 ydep uw 143 6L02/51/20
00°0

G1'629 wawhed su 143 6L02/51/20
00°LE2 PIOYYHM XE 1 8Wwodu| Sjels AN K

00°.€2 wswAed Ad)ydep uw 143 6102/€0/20
09°'98¢'} PISUUNAA Xe]_ Swodu| [esapad rAVARE/

0998} wswhed S 143 6102/€0/.0

OWS Junowy dagpuig I'eyaq Hdgraeheq  wnN joy ajeq

6102/1L€/L0 0L 6102/10/L0 ‘woL4
BuisnoH aiignd

uoday Aiobajen Aq |1elaq 19)s1bay Yaay)
fuoyiny juswdojanspay g BuisnoH ojexuey YoN

ygiLzizh  tPwlL
6102/12/80 e



08°'5¢C S}0BJJUOD UonEUILLSIXT 6EYYY

08'6€T JuswiAed uoyeuiw|3 }sad geloo3 986710 6102/0€/20
00°62 SOUBUBJUIBK dulNOY LirbrY
£¢'89l s[enslep 0zZrrY
00°08 suoydsia] £6LPY
2811 sasuadxa |aAel ] 0SLYY .

G9'16¢ wawied Jabejyos|yy sorug G86¥.0 6102/0€/L0
00tz _ PISUUNAN XB L SWOdU] B1e)S €L11Z
zvee- PISYUNAA X2 1 3WOodU} [esapad rAVAANA
62 L4~ PISYUNA SIEDIDBN AN
v6°€L- pleyuiM Aunoag jeloos VLe
062641 souBUBUIEN - J00ET] OL¥PY

G8'ov0’L Juswihed JINYM3A r L4390y 143 61L02/0€/.0
£2°22¢ ewainay CWANE
00°201- PlRYUIA XB ) awoou) 2jelS AR
88°161- PlaYUM Xe 1 aWwoouj [esspad rAVA AR A
¥5°62- PISYUIM Iedipsy AR
0£'92L- PIRYYHAA AN0BG [B100S (AANA
Z1°L£0'2 BOUBUSJUIR)Y - J00ET] oLy

11°69¢'L swAed Jabeyos|uy sorug 143 6102/0£/20
000

056 wawAed sableyo yueq 143 6102/0¢/.0
£8'01L Sijeuag doueusjuieiy S OLEPY _

£8'¥01 swAed ay 2IGvSN ¥86¥%10 6102/51120
00°681 sjoeijuo) Buljoog % BunesH rANaad

00°581 swAed SUAMYIG £86%10 6102/G1/20
€166 JAYI0 g ‘suonedl|gnd ‘uolesIosy 0ceryY

€L°G6 wswAed wnyeq peqoy/used Aned Z86¥10 610Z/51/L0
007002 1500 JOBAUOD SNOBUE|[AISIN OErvY

007002 wawled AYLSNANI ® HOgv1 40 1d3a NN 186¥10 6102/GL/L0
06°85¢ SOB}JUOD [BHOjURL Via4ad

06'85¢ uswAed 109N 086%10 6102/51/20
$8°501 auoydaja] £6LYY

#8601 Juswied . SNOILLYJINNIWINOD SYIN 66710 6102/51/20
¥ L8 2oUBUBJUIRI 10JBAR|T vEVYY

v 118 swAed U] ‘10JeAs|] BjoSauUIN 8./6¥10 6L0Z/51/20
25°2¢ Jayio @ ‘suoneslignd ‘uopeasdsy ozery

FASNAS wawAed S3NOr NVSNS L16¥L0 6102/G1/20
007091 sjoenuog Buiquinid 8Py

007091 swAed "oU] UBS|D JepRr 9.6v10 6102/G1/L0
00'805'12 MO ‘Aligen ‘Anedoud - @duelnsu| OLSHY

OW™ jnowy n_on_hEn_ nejoq u__Qw\wm>Nn_ wnn joy o9jed

6102/1€/L0 01 61.02/1.0/L0 ‘wol]
Buisnoy atjqnd
uoday Alobajen Aq jreja( 191s169y Q29yD
:obed Auoyny Juswdojarapay ® BuisnoH ojexqueN YUON

$6:2z:Z1  dulll
6102/1Z/80 -®ied




00°002 wawaey e WARKA
00°002 juswdhed yausg funoag 066%10 6102/1€/L0
00°G1S s|enajely oz
00°052'S s894 Juswebeuepy S6LPY
00°69.'S juswihed ININIDOVYNYIN UINS 686710 6102/0€/L0
007099'Z spenuo) Buljoo) p Bueay ZEVPY
00°099'Z juswhed SHONOIMYOS 886%10 6102Z/0€/L0
8186 sjeusiep ozZyiy
8y'85 juswihed oJeUB|\-SpIeUSy L86¥10 6102/0¢€/L0
OWS unowy dagpud eyaqg yidg/eehed wnp joy ajeq
6102/1£/L0 01 610Z/1.0/L0 Ol
Buisnoy s1qnd
uoday Aiobajen Aq j1ejaq J93sibay Qoayd peiziz)  ewn]

:obeyd Muoyiny Juswdojaaapay @ BuisnoH olejuely YLON

610z/12/80 -91ed




:abed

(91°01v'62 ‘lesol
noxhed G1g8  /0°020°'L juswhed JINYM3A r 193809 6102/12/80 143
OLNVATINC 0-6LLL-LELVE0L S8TLY swied VIN BIOSSUUIN UIBYINOS JO INAA 6102/12/80 143
DIMLOTINS IOVSN 61/8/L-8/9 9L°98E'Y wswied AB1auz 190Y 6102/12/80 143
$5300Yd Hd'61/8/8:'20691  00°091 usuwifed SHOSIAQY TI0HAVYd AN 6102/12/80 143
IOIANTS 64/EL/2-LI9  857289'L swied SNOLLVYOINNWINOGD @31VAIMOSNOD 6102/12/80 143
IOINYAS61L/8/8-6/L 90°LLE wawied ABrouz Juiodiamus 6102/12/80 143
TIOHAYd OLNY GL/8 -L5°GEL'L juswied Jobejyosiyy 9onig 6102/12/280 143
soljddns jurew '61/51/8'9Z15F 0€'6. juswihed oesuBN-SPIEUSy 6102/22/80 ZL0510
o%00d Jo Jnoysayddns  GL'€9 jswAed JINyM3a r 19390y 6102/22/80 LLOGLO
ssj|ddns [eaw 61768 swAed WMeQ Paqoy/use) Anad 6102/22/30 010510
J3LOH 'S334 NVIN'OYELE  00°L¥9'S swied AININIDYNVYIN NS 6102/12/80 600510
SANOF LINVr0ZlZ6102. 00'Se Juswhed S1H0dIY ONINIZHOIS\TIAOTdNT 6102/12/80 800510
JOIANG3S ANF LE/L'0S6ESY  9T'162 swAed 1OYIN 6102/12/80 100510
VZSYY-0G8EY  S¥'S9E awhed OJexUEN-SPIEUSN 6102/12/30 900510
INNFLEIVOS/ONYY.L8ELE  887289°) swied ou| ‘JojeAslg ejossuuly 6102/12/80 600510
SOVE #0v-9'11/2'665009 08'2S wawhed "ou} ‘BUILOIPUOD JSBAN UBMODIN 6402/12/80 $00510
IDINE3S DNV L/8'10LL91002061  00°G0L swied SNOILYOINNWWOD SYIN 6102/12/30 €00510
'091$29619IN:00€ HO-JE96L9N  00°09% juswAed "ou| ues|) Japar 6102/12/80 200510
N3QHVYO ONITILL '61/6/86901  +9'96 waswAed OT1'30IAYIS FTLLNHS LINIANIJIANI 0LV 61L02/12/380 L00G10
SO 0£/6-1/L'2€082Z 00°0CE juawhed "ou) ‘swisisAg ereq BuisnoH 6102/1.2/80 000510
130NV4'6L/L'668Y9.9 01'8EL juswAed /5914 "ou| ‘sesudiouz uosnbiod 6102/12/20 666¥10
GZ06$ Z¥1£992/000L%$ GELE99Z  00°520°9 jswied uoljeull 3 Isad geloo3 6L02/12/80 86610
AIYIAIMIA YLM VYOS 08722 swied ONINOILIONOD YILYM NYDITIND 6102/12/80 266%10
9061-2orly-88€LYy 267189 uswihed $8)el00ssy g JageN 'O 6102/12/80 966¥%10
SNIONY 09'8.€ swhed Jabejyosjyy sonig 6102/12/80 G66¥710
3INOHJ LSNONY  00°0F JuswAed dINEY3aa r 14390y 6102/12/80 ¥66¥%10
IVLLIWSNVYL LY 0§°2S1 juswAed HITXIYA ILLIANNVYIP 6102/12/30 £66710
sul dwoo 3om!G/g'09Z1 0007 00°220°C uswAed ISn1L sourINsuj SAD NN Jo anBes - 6102/91/80 266710
s AnfeLor 89919 wawAed Jeuag Ainoag 6102/£0/80 L66%L0
OWB\ Junowy dagpud aafed ajeg wnp Joy

6102/22/80 0L 6102/10/80 :wold

BuisnoH a1qnd

Bunsi o1seq - 19)sibay

Muoyny juawdojanapay R Buisnoy ojexquepl UHON

1Giopip) WL
6102/2Z/80 -91Ed




0822 JaYI0 B ‘suoneoldngd ‘uoljeady (\raaa

0822 wawied ONINOILIANOD ¥3L1VM NVDITIND 166%10 6102/12/80
00029 s934 Bupunoody 0LIYY
z6°LL asuadx3 80O 061bY

26°189 wawied $8]e1008sY B JageN O 966¥10 6102/12/80
. 09'8.¢ sjjeuag soueujuEl SPOLYhY

. 09'8.¢ juswifed JaBeyas|yy sonig $66%10 610Z/12/80
00°0% suoydajaL £61PY

00°0¥ wawAed dINYX3A r 1y390d ¥66710 6102/1.2/80
00°05- S}oRAUOD [BlojuEl \ agad
05°202 ysodeQ Aunoag jueua | viiz

05'LS1 wewAed HITXIHA ALLANNYAP £66¥10 6102/12/80
00°02- PISYYHA Xe | Bwodu| sjeis ARYA
#0°0¢- PI2YUNAA X1 SwodU] je1epad T AN Y
08°91- PISUYRAA B1ed1palN ANARNA
812 PIayuiiAn AInoag (81908 AN
GL8SL'L aouBUBUIB - 100ET] 0LbPY

10°0Z0°L juswAhed 4INAEXEA r L4390 143 6102/12/80
sgely Jerowsy abeqies L6EYY

s8TLY wawied WIN BIOSSUUIN WISYINOS JO NN 43 6102/12/80
9.°98¢€'y Ayouoeig ozerY

9.°98¢'v juswied ABsauz (99X 143 6102/12/30
00°091 esuadx3g 9010 061

00°091 wawAed SHUOSIAAY TIOYAVd AW 143 6102/12/80
9z'592 auoydsja) 6LYY
Zreee’L asuadx3g samiliN JBYI0 06EPY
06'89 asuadxg 200 0617V

85°/89'} juswied g3LvariosNod 143 6102Z/12/80
90°L.¢ sen oEEYY

90°LL€ juswied AB1auz uiogi193usd 143 6102/12/30
¥1'60¢- uswainey S WANR/
00°L8- PISYUIAA X SWoou| S1elS £L112
0L¥S1- PIOYUYNAA XB] SWOdU| [elapad rAAN X
192 PIBYUHAN 210IP3NY RAYARNA
8LZL1- PIRYYIM ANoRS [e100S (AARNA
96818} @ouBUSIUE - J0gET] OL¥PY

25°GEL') swAhed Jabejyos|yy sonig 143 6102/1.2/30
00°/20'S sHopA Ajiger ‘Apadold - soueinsul 0l5hY

00°220'¢ wauiked Isni1 @dueInsu] salyo NI Jo anbea Z66¥10 6102/91/80
89919 uswainey GiL1T

89919 uswAed Weuag Aunoag 166%710 6102/£0/80

oWl Juhowy dagpuwd o)eq

6102/22/80 01 6102/10/80 -wolj
BuisnoH a1gqnd

i1e3aq yidg/eaked  wnN Joy

poday Aiobajen Aq |ieyaq 191s1b6ay ¥oayd
:abed _ Ruoyiny Juawdojarspay g BuisnoH ojexue YHON

9G:op:pl  BUWLL
610zZ/22/80 -Sled




:abed

0£'6L sjetore 0ZrPY

062 yuswhed oJR)UBIN-SPIeUSIY ZL0GL0 6102/22/80
GL'€9 s|eusie ozrvv

Gl'e9 wawied JINYXM3A r 19390y LLOSLO 6102/22/20
61°68 Jayio 3 ‘suojjesiignd ‘uoneasoay 0ZerY

6168 wswied wnyeQ Hegoy/used Anad 010510 6102/22/80
00°052'S s99 Juswabeuepy S6LPY
00°16¢ Jay0 @ ‘suoleoljand ‘uonessosy 0ZeryY

00°1¥9's swied ININIOVYNYIN NS 600610 6102/12/30
00°62 osuadx3 “uIWpY JaY10 P6LYV

0062 wawhed S1¥0dTH ONINTTHOS\TIAO NG 800510 6102/12/80
9z'162 sjoenuo) [eloyuer OvibY

9z'162 . JuawAhed 109N 200610 6102/12/80
Gt'Go¢ sjeulel (\rada

Gi'G9¢ wawAed ojesueN-SpIBUSIN 900610 6102/12/80
28°289'I souBUSIUIRY J0}EASIT YEVPY

88'289°L awled ou| ‘10})eAS|3 BIOSSULIN G00S10 6102/12/80
08'25 souBURUIERI SUnNoY LrirpY

08°25 wawAed "oU] ‘BUIUCIIPUOCY JBJBAA UBMODIWN 00510 6102/12/80
00°501 auoydajal £6LPY

00'601 juswihed SNOILYDINNIWINCD SYI £00510 6102/12/80
00°09% sjoenuog Buiquinid 8PV

00°09% swied "ou| ues|Q Jepsr Z00S10 6102/12/30
¥9'96 sjoenuo) spunoio/Buidedspue GevrY

¥9'96 uswied I1LLNHS INIANIJIANI OLYH 100610 61.02/1.2/30

000
00°021 swAhed "ou] ‘swaysAs eleg Buisnoy 000610 6102/12/80
. 000

0L'8cL wswAhed 2591# 'ou] ‘sasudiauy uosnbiag 666710 610Z/12/80
00°620'9 SIORJJUOY UoNRUILLBIXT BEVIY

00'620'9 wewAed uoleuIL|T 159d geloo] 866%10 6102/1.2/80

oW Junowy QQD?E& reyag a__Qw\mm>N& WNN joy a2)eq

6102/22/80 01 61.02/10/80 :Wold
Buisnoy alqnd

Joday Alobayen Aq el J8ysibay yoay)
Muoyny juswdojarspay @ Buisnoy ojedquely YLoN

9G:opiyL  BUWILL
6102/2zZ/80 93




OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN

HOUSING

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT CENTER

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) Score Report for Interim Rule

Report Date:  08/01/2019

. |MNO19

i North Mankato Housmg and Redevelopment Autho -

Fiscal Year End: = |06/30/2019

Notes:

| oo |t
Physical 39 40
. |Financial 25 25
Management 25 25
Capital Fund 10 10
Late Penalty Points 0 e
PHAS Total Score 99 100
Designation Status: Small PHA Deregulation
Published 08/01/2019 Initial published 08/01/2019
: Fmanc;al Score Detalls : : ﬁ*"'MaXImum
s s Unaudlted/Non Slngle Aud|t>.5;;< el .. Score - |
1. FASS Score before deductions 25.00 25
2. Audit Penalties 0.00 - : .
Total Financial Score Unrounded (FASS Score - Audit Penalties) 25.00 25
/i{;?MaXImum ,
= Score o)
Timeliness of Fund Obligation:
1. Timeliness of Fund Obligation % 90.00 ol
2. Timeliness of Fund Obligation Points 5 5
Occupancy Rate:
3. Occupancy Rate % 100.00 :
4. Occupancy Rate Points 5 5
Total Capital Fund Score (Fund Obligation + Occupancy Rate): 10 10

1. The scores in this Report are the official PHAS scores of record for your PHA. PHAS scores in other systems are not to be

relied upon and are not being used by the Department.

2. Due to rounding, the sum of the PHAS indicator scores may not equal the overall PHAS score.

3. 0" FASS Score indicates a late presumptive failure. See 902.60 and 902.92 of the Interim PHAS rule.
4. "0" Total Capital Fund Score is due to score of "0" for Timeliness of Fund Obligation. See the Capital Fund

C MNIUIAD latacice Noda siablaléa Liteslhinenes lhiod mwmsidnbflamnnleamalinuadicat

mlnvadinl ratade .

lm afnn




Rachel Malecka

_ T _
From: samadmin@sam.gov
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 12:46 PM
To: Rachel Malecka
Cc: Rachel Malecka
Subject: Registration Activated for NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY /

053260915 / 5JW53 in the U.S. Government's System for Award Management (SAM)

This email was sent by an automated administrator. Please do not reply to this message.
Dear Rachel Malecka,

The registration for NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY / 053260915 / 5JW53 is now active in the U.S.
Government's System for Award Management (SAM). If you did not provide a Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) Code
during the registration process, one has been assigned to you by the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA} CAGE Program.

In order to remain eligible to do business with the Federal government, you must renew your entity's registration in SAM every
year.The annual renewal date for the registration is 2020-08-07 12:50:45.024.

You may invite additional users to-manage or review your entity registration by following these steps:

1. Goto

https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.sam.gov&c=E,1,HkWb OvBSQNSLFoPP7iP5apWbMB3LBaeiSYShyl
Uo3FXFpfsRsHsumwlYDYpO-0QBWJ936swhbaasPxYIWXjxrdYDXu-F30bhZW7Y1gKCNIcg5yoZ1Am&typo=1 and log in.

Select Entity Users from the sub-navigation menu on the My SAM page.

Select Invite User from the Entity Users menu.

Select the desired entity from the Level List.

Provide invitee's email address.

Assign role(s) to be associated with the user account.

Select Submit.

No vk w

All invitees will receive an email message from SAM with instructions on how to complete the process.

Remember, this process is entirely FREE to you. It is FREE to register and maintain your registration in SAM. It is FREE to get help
with your registration. Contact our supporting Federal Service Desk at
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.fsd.gov&c=E,1,0FxMxz0z8LhKWs sMdbB46XjJfV7kvSirloeOm-
wmij4lm89ixFiMOz-RCD4AJWFbi2EIL1WO083syrTiSZrlhlilutalg P1 GIByd OIPRAOwySakilvdeW&typo=1, or by telephone at 866-
606-8220 (toll free) or 334-206-7828 (internationally), for FREE help.

In addition, if you are located in the U.S. and its outlying areas, you can also get FREE support from your local Procurement
Technical Assistance Center (PTAC), an official resource for government contracting assistance. Go to
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.aptac-

us.org%2f&c=E,1,pEk5e 7KtXIAsYfYoGkivkdEmBLtGpahBEzgeBi7f9ROrrxoTh- i27h27DCWhvOeA-
leTOIZDsHQkBOTsfUGIBUpfrLSXhI39Khic2T-p1l1L&typo=1 to find your closest PTAC.

Thank you,

The System for Award Management (SAM) Administrator
https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.sam.gov&c=E,1,lubelvsaPSVixAhmTensApyOn7U_6AYvbylzCTcbqat
LeA80KgQZ iYglgelvRs9cpU7ntotgT2FpFt6G01x05S9WEIFVOWhpUNS7Rr B12vCSk7ZnkOtS&typo=1

1




